Paul V. Sheridan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

American Express <AmericanExpress@welcome.aexp.com>
Thursday, December 31, 2020 5:01 PM
pvsheridan@wowway.com

Your Pending Charge Is Being Monitored

Your Pending Charge Is Being Monitored " o
&
Card Member:
Hello PAUL V SHERIDAN, PAUL V SHERIDAN
One of your pending charges has been marked for monitoring. The Account Ending:
details of this charge are listed below: 01001
Description: SERVICE TRANSACTION
Date: 12/31/2020
Amount: $153.00
We will contact you within four days to let you know the status of this
charge. If the charge posts to your account, we will let you know how to
open a billing inquiry if you still wish to do so.
You may stop monitoring this charge at any time by logging in to your
online account and visiting the pending charges section.
Thank you for your Card Membership.
American Express Customer Care
Privacy Statement | Update Your Email

Your account information is included above to help you recognize this as a customer care e-mail from
American Express. To learn more about e-mail security or report a suspicious e-mail, please visit us at
americanexpress.com/phishing. We kindly ask you not to reply to this e-mail but instead contact us via
Customer Care.
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